Candidate Information – Andrew Phillips (FCCA-retired)



Current, Co-opted BWSWF Limited Independent Director Standing to Ratify this Appointment

<u>Profile</u>

A highly experienced and successful Finance Director with excellent communication and analytical skills. As one of two UK based directors I managed the growth of a UK business from 1995 (turnover £3.5m; 22 employees) to 2014 (turnover £85.5m, 651 employees).

Preparing, reviewing and analysing business strategies to focus business activities and report to European HQ/ main plc Board.

Project management of £1.6m office building project, completed £60k under budget.

Project management of IT software rollout to four subsidiary companies.

Various property acquisitions managed.

Responsible for group HR, IT and operational Departments.

Main company contact for DB pension scheme with assets of £45m, updating pension deed.

Career History

2015 to 2020: Andrews Sykes Group plc

AIM listed plc operating in Hire Industry Group CFO

1995 to 2014: Wanzl Limited

UK subsid of worldwide group operating in Shop Equipment/Logistics

UK Group Finance Director

1984 to 1995: Jerrom Associates

Chartered Accountants with a fee turnover of £1.75m, based in the West Midlands **Various positions from Trainee Accountant to Audit Manager**

Education / qualifications

ACCA first time finals pass December 1991, FCCA since 1993, retired 2020 10 'O' levels, 3 'A' levels IOSH Managing Health and Safety

<u>Interests</u>

Family Life Water Skiing: Represented GB at Senior level, Qualified Instructor and Club Coach, Club Treasurer Rugby: played from age 12 to 32 once Club Treasurer and VP Recently qualified as RYA Day Skipper